
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: June 18, 2020 12:13 PM
To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC); fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Lockington, Elliott

(SPAC/PSPC); Cardinal, Cheryl (SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: New chart

The key question is what is the scope of the chart:
1. PSPC’s procurement of PPE overall, or
2. PSPC’s procurement of PPE on behalf of PHAC

If it is #2, I would be concerned about accounting for the BYD N95s since they are likely to be allocated to the ESCR.

Boyan Gerasimov
Director of Policy | Directeur des politiques
Office of the Minister of Public Services and Procurement | Cabinet de la ministre des Services publics et
Approvisionnement Canada

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: June 18, 2020 12:02 PM
To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)
<elliott.lockington@canada.ca>; Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC) <boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>; Cardinal, Cheryl
(SPAC/PSPC) <cheryl.cardinal@canada.ca>; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-
boudreau@canada.ca>
Cc: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: New chart

For our purposes, can we talk through the increase in N95s, which is the really noteworthy increase... is this almost
exclusively BYD and their KN95 models?

From: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: June 18, 2020 11:52 AM
To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)
<elliott.lockington@canada.ca>; Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC) <boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>; Cardinal, Cheryl
(SPAC/PSPC) <cheryl.cardinal@canada.ca>; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-
boudreau@canada.ca>
Cc: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>
Subject: New chart

Trying to keep this brief...
Here is what the new chart looks like, notes are below:
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Items ordered and received (information as of June 16, 2020)

Item Quantities ordered Quantities shipped Quantities received
(subject to testing) 

I I
Face shields 55,653,000 17,641,966 17,641,966

Gloves (pairs)*** 1,075,607,475 61,256,000 42,293,975 I

Gowns 126,625,441 4,593,503 4,593,503

Hand sanitizer 20,430,142 litres 8,470,114 7,136,106 litres

N95 respirators** 121,861,800 21,166,000 12,912,630*

Surgical masks 340,803,750 137,034,000 110,939,500

Column in the middle is what is new – changes will be made to reflect this amount is an estimate subject to final count.
I have confirmed with the Dept that “shipped” means that it is either physically in Canada or on plane/ship/whatever on
route. This number does NOT include items suppliers have delivered to Bollore or any other foreign warehouse.
These numbers are not yet final as they only include what has come in from our charter flights – numbers from
domestic sources are coming soon (so these numbers could increase slightly).
Flag on this below – but this is what the delta is between what has been shipped vs. received:
Face Shields: 0
Gloves: 18 962 025 pairs
Gowns: 0
Hand sanitizer: 1 334 008 litres
N95s : 8 253 370
Surgical Masks: 26 094 500
Ventilators: 0

Column on the right has the numbers we have been using to now – i.e.: what PHAC has actually confirmed and
inventoried.
Changes in this column vs last week:
All order numbers are unchanged
Face Shields: +3 857 939
Gloves: +2 394 000
Gowns: +779 688
Hand sanitizer: No change
N95: +368 160
Surgical Masks: +3 060 000
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